— MR

— 900183981329

(City/StatefZip/Phone #) ‘ IE 1

E. DENNARD

(] Peckur [ war [] mai %5}(0

(Business Entity Name)

(Bocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only




Message Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Ranell Tinsley [RaneliT@jpfirm.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 02, 2010 11:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Update for L10000061886

To whom it may concern,

Please update the FEIN information for JJKC, LLC (#L10000061886) to 27-2820503.

(-""_"——_‘-s
Thank you kindly!

Ranell M. Tinsley

Corporate Paralegal

Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppel & Burns, LLP
911 Chestnut Street

Clearwater, FL 33756

Tele: 727-461-1818x2153

Fax: 727-441-8617

E-mail: ranellt@jpfirm.com

This e-maii contains a commmunication that may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you do not expect such a communication from Ranell
M. Tinsley, please delete this message without reading or forwarding it or any attachment, and then notify Ms. Tinsley at ran¢lit@ipfirm.cain of this

inadvertent mis-delivery.
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